MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 6th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2023-2024 held on 05.07.2023 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. Pravin Darade, Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Pravin Darade, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P. K. Mirashe,

Member

Technical Advisor. MIDC.

4. Dr. Jitendra Sangewar, Member Convener I/C Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 6] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion				
	Booklet No. 6								
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000159176	Deepak Novochem Specialities Limited G-62 MIDC LOTE PARSHURAM KHED	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Synthetic Organic Chemicals. Committee also noted that PP has applied for Environmental Clearance vide proposal no. SIA/MH/IND3/408321/2022 dtd. 02/12/2022 which was approved by SEAC & recommended to SEIAA. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and proposed separate treatment system and proposed to recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed sewage treatment plant for treatment of domestic wastewater Committee further noted that, PP has proposed Air pollution control system at all sources of emissions and HW HW generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall obtain Environmental Clearance and shall not take any effective steps till obtain the same. 2. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD.				

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000158654	Macrotech Developers Ltd. Majiwade & Balkum, Sector No. 5, Ward No. 3, BMC Pipeline, Taluka & District Thane (W), Majiwada & Balkum Thane	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish (Expansion) with Total Plot area- 2,92,963 Sq. mtr & construction BUA- 88000 Sq. mtr. With Cl 236.80 Cr. Committee also noted that the consent to establish was issued on 23.06.2022 for total plot area – 1,79,057 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA – 73,875 sq. mtrs. With Cl of Rs. 97 Crs. EC obtained on 04.05.2018 and amendment of Environmental Clearance obtained on 06.05.2022 for total plot area – 2,92,963 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA – 5,69,571.40 sq. mtrs. With Cl of Rs. 1141 Crs. Committee further noted that the present Status of Construction: Building construction works is under progress & compound wall provided to open plot. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to satisficial (Expansion) with Total Plot area 2.02.063. Sq. mtrs.
					establish (Expansion) with Total Plot area2,92,963 Sq. mtr & construction BUA- 88000 Sq. mtr. With CI 236.80 Cr., by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for infrastructure projects.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157854	Proposed redevelopment of existing I.T. building project at plot No. EL 200 (Part), TTC Industrial A EL 200 (Part) Plot No. EL 200 (Part), TTC	APPROVED Consent to Operate	31.12.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for applied for Consent to 1st Operate for IT and ITES building with data centers on total plot area of 20,980 sqm and total BUA 1,28,426sqm. With CI of Rs. 766.99 Crs. Committee also noted that the Consent to Establish obtained on 29/07/2020 for plot area 20,980sqm and total BUA

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Industrial Area, Village Mahape, Navi Mumbai. Thane			1,28,426sqm. Environment Clearance Status: environment clearance on 31/03/2020. Committee further noted that applicant has completed construction work, Architect certificate submitted, as per architect certificate completed construction 124795sqm. Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh has been submitted, also submitted audited balance sheet and Environment Clearance compliance. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for IT and ITES building with data centers on total plot area of 20,980 sqm and total BUA 1,28,426sqm., by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for IT and ITES project.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134005	Unnathi Associates Application for revalidation and expansion of Consent to Establish for Residential and commercial project on plot bearing S. No. 21/1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8A, 8B, of Village Vadawali & Old S. No.107/8 New S. No. 72/8 Old S. No. 112/1 New S. No.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for expansion for proposed construction Residential and commercial project of with Total Plot area-76950 Sq. mtr & construction BUA412941.87 Sq. mtr. With Cl 890 Cr. Committee also noted that obtained EC on 04.03.2015 Total Plot area-87,950.00 Sq. Mtr, Proposed BUA-2,18,053.08 Sq. Mtr with Cl 550 Crs. EC obtained on 25.08.2022 for Proposed expansion in EC for Residential & Commercial project "Raunak Bliss" for Total Plot area-76,950.00 Sq. Mtr., Proposed BUA-4,12,941.87 Sq. Mtr. With Cl 890 Crs. Committee further noted that as per Architect certificate dtd. 15/03/2023 total constructed area-47132.66 Sq. Mtr. PP has

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		71/1 Old S. No.113/1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17- New S. No. 66/1, 2, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, Old S. No.114/1 & 2-New S. No.65/1 & 2 of Village Owale, Tal & Dist, Thane, Maharashtra Thane			submitted bank guarantee and balance sheet but has not submitted Environment clearance compliance. Earlier consent to establish validity expired on 15.02.2019 Penal fee is applicable. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for revalidation of consent to establish for expansion for proposed construction Residential and commercial project, on following non-compliance: 1. PP has not applied for consent to establish after expiration of validity of earlier consent. 2. PP has not submitted Environment clearance compliance.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155425	VHM INDUSTRIES LIMITED T-2 ADDITIAONAL MIDC AREA,NANDGAON PETH AMRAVATI AMRAVATI	NOT APPROVED Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that, PP applied for Renewal of Consent for Yarn Dying, Cotton grey fabric weaving & sizing & Cotton fabric processing and dying unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has Provided the ETP for the treatment of Non-dye bath effluent, comprises of Secondary treatment. Treated effluent discharges to CETP for final treatment through closed pipeline. Dye-bath effluent is sent to CETP through tanker for treatment after pH correction. Committee further noted that, PP yet not submitted BG of Rs. 25 lakh for compliance of Consent conditions and BG of Rs. 3,20,790/- towards penal charges. PP submitted that M/s VHM Industries Ltd (In CIRP) is under Bank Insolvency & Bankruptcy process. and has been admitted in CIRP by Honorable National Company Law Tribunal court -V under section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000158615	Bedmutha Industries Limited E-1 Nardana (Central Government Growth Centre) Shindkheda	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	28/02/2028	After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal as unit not submitted Bank guarantee and Penal charges Bank guarantee. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Committee also noted that existing consent is valid up to 28.02.2023.JVS collected on 01.02.2023 (TPM – 77 mg/Nm3), and (TPM – 97 mg/Nm3), ETP (BOD-4, COD-20), STP (BOD-8, COD-28) are within consented limit. After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in C.I. by imposing following conditions: 1.PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000156411	Patil Hospital Parbhani Old Bus Stand road, Dr. Hedgewar marg Parbhani	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate	31.12.2025	Committee noted that HCE has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with increase number of beds from 100 Nos to 350 Nos for Hospital on total plot area of 77,968 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 12,050 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 24.04.2023 & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to HCE has not shown any capital investment towards increased 250 beds, not submitted the CGWA NOC

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					towards use of borewell water, the increased beds are in use since 14.07.2021 as per BNH certificate without Boards consent which attracts penal fees and not submitted the details of STP, BG & audited balance sheet. Accordingly, SCN has issued vide dated 09.05.2023, however HCE has not submitted any say/reply to this office till dated 22.06.2023. Committee further noted that, HCE has submitted the reply vide dated 22.06.2023 stated that HCE has started the 100 beds in 2018 as Phase-I & in Phase – II added 250 beds during pandemic situation in 2021 as directed by Collector Office. HCE has applied for CGWA NOC, however, not received till date. HCE has also requested grant renewal of combine consent & ready to pay requisite penal & consent fees, if any.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with increase number of beds from 100 Nos to 350 Nos for Hospital on total plot area of 77,968 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 12,050 Sq.mtr by imposing following conditions. 1. HCE shall properly operate STP to achieve consented norms. 2. HCE shall submit BGs as per HCE BG regime. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional & penal fees.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160387	HARIPRIYAA AGRO ENERGY LIMITED Gat No. 53, 54, 56, 57, 58 A/P- Gujarwadi Tal- Koregoan, Dist. â€" Satara, Maharashtra Pincode415511 Koregaon	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP applied grant of Consent to Establish for molasses or cane juice-based distillery unit having capacity 220 KL/D. Committee also noted that, PP is in process to obtain Environmental Clearance for Sugar & Distillery. Obtain TOR on 28.08.2022 and conducted public hearing for same. Committee further noted that PP proposed to provide Multi Effect Evaporator & incineration boiler with CPU and ESP as Air pollution control system. PP not submitted clarification in respect of Eco sensitive zone area. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN as PP not submitted clarification in respect of Eco sensitive zone area.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000156550	Adhiraj Constructions Pvt. Ltd. MMRDA Rental Housing scheme (Rental Bldg. No.2) S. Nos. 64/2, 66/2, 67/1, S. Nos. 64/2, 66/2, 67/1, 67/2/1, 67/2/2, 67/4, 68/1A, 68/1B, 68/2, 68/4, 69/0 (pt.), 70/1,	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate	31.01.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for part- II, operate separately for Rental Building No. 2 for total plot area 157450 Sq. Mtr. and Total BUA 38496.79 sq. mtr. out of Total BUA 1121222.27 Sq. Mtr. with CI 67.25 Cr. Committee also noted that PP has revised Environmental clearance on 20.09.2019. for total plot area 157450 sq. mtr, FSI area 5,17,512.29 sq. mtr. & Total BUA 11,21,222.27 sq. mtr. PP has completed construction work of 3 building out 1

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		70/2, 71/2, 71/3, 71/4, 72/1A, 72/1B, 72/3, 76/1, 76/2/1, 76/2/2, 77/1, 77/2, 79/3,86/1,86/2, 88/0, 89/1, 89/2, 90, 91/3, 99/2 at village – Rohinjan, Taluka – Panvel, District – Raigad - 410210. Panvel			is rental. Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh has been submitted and submitted audited balance sheet. Afte due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for part- II, operate separately for Rental Building No. 2 for total plot area 157450 Sq. Mtr. and Total BUA 38496.79 sq. mtr. out of Total BUA 1121222.27 Sq. Mtr., by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for infrastructure project. Consent shall be issued after submission of pointwise Environment Clearance compliance.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160362	JNTL CONSUMER HEALTH (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 476-480 LBS MARG, MULUND WEST, MUMBAI - 400080, MUMBAI, Mulund, Mumbai Suburban Kurla	APPROVED Operate	30/6/2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish & operate in the name of M/s JNTL Consumer Health (India) private limited. Mulund (W), Mumbai 400080. Committee also noted that, Board has granted Consent to Operate to M/s. Johnson & Johnson Private Limited which is valid upto 30/6/2026 and the said group have demerged its Consumer Health Business in india into M/s. JNTL Consumer Health (India) Private Limited, newly formed company. Committee further noted that, the existing assets of M/s. Johnsons & Johnson Private limited, Mulund (W) shall be transferred through a scheme of demerger as per approved by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) in their order dated 14.10.2022. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP and treated effluent partly used on land for gardening & partly discharged to MCGM sewer line as per consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160426	CEAT LIMITED SZ-39, MIDC Butibori, Tal. Hingna, Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to establish for expansion for remaining capacity 60 TPD out of 140 TPD	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee further noted that, STP provided and treated sewage 70% used on land for gardening & remaining discharged to MCGM sewer line. Committee further noted that, PP has installed Boiler which operated on PNG/HSD is with stack of 30 mtr height. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent on the name of M/s. JNTL CONSUMER HEALTH (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED by overriding to the existing Consent to Operate granted on the name of M/s. Johnson & Johnson Private Limited. Committee noted that PP has applied for Revalidation of Consent to establish for expansion for remaining capacity 60 TPD out of 140 TPD with CI of Rs. 111.8 Crs. for manufacturing of automotive tyres of different sizes – 21,900 TPA i.e. 60 TPD. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion vide dated 25.04.2018 for manufacturing of automotive tyres of capacity 140 TPD, out of this 80 TPD capacity expansion has done & 60 TPD is balance, for the same PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish. Also, PP has obtained renewal of consent with amalgamation of 1st C to O (Part) for expansion having total capacity 120 + 80 = 200 TPD vide dated 09.12.2021 which is valid up to 30.09.2026.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000159427	Cummins Technologies India Pvt Ltd- Recon India Division Plot No A1 MIDC Survadi, Village Survadi, Phaltan- Lonand Road, Taluka - Phaltan, District- Satara Phaltan	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for Revalidation of Consent to establish for expansion for remaining capacity 60 TPD out of 140 TPD with CI of Rs. 111.8 Crs. for manufacturing of automotive tyres of different sizes – 21,900 TPA i.e. 60 TPD by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit an Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) for used/rejected tyers within next 6 Months. 2. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for production of Cam followers- 30114 Nos/Y to 140114 Nos/Y ,addition of new product IC Engine Components- 60000 Nos/Y. Committee also noted that Proposed trade effluent & sewage generation will be Nil. They have provided existing ETP & STP. JVS results are marginally exceeding the consented limit for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that there will be no any additional stack is required. After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Part of bank guarantee shall be forfeited for exceedance of JVS results.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000159754	Cipla Ltd. D-22 Unit. 3 Plot No. D- 22, MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal- Daund, Dist- Pune, Daund	Amendment in Consent under Product mix	30/4/2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in Consent to Operate with change in product under Product mix. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has consent to operate which is valid upto 30/4/2024 & Environmental Clearance obtained on 13/10/2005. Committee further noted that, as per Boards Office Memorandum, the said case was discussed before Technical Committee under Product mix on 26/4/2023 and committee noted that, Industry intends to reduce the production quantity of some of the products, enhance the production quantity of some of the products & introduce additional new products. The overall production quantity will be reduced from 150 MT/A to 149.91 MT/A. There will be reduction in water consumption by 1.09 CMD, trade effluent generation by 1.41 CMD and COD load by 25.04 Kg/day. There is no process emission concentration mentioned in the Environmental Clearance The overall Hazardous Waste quantity after product mix will be reduced by 3.36 MT/A. The overall pollution load is not increased after change in product mix.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that, the Technical Committee recommended the case for change in product under product mix. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in Consent to Operate with change in product under Product mix by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance. 3. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000158829	WMI REAL ESTATE DEVELOPERS LLP , Plot bearing CTS no. 358/11 to 25 at village Bhandup, Bhandup CTS No. 358/11 to 25 at Village Bhandup, Tahasil- Mulund, Dist- Mumbai suburban.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish of proposed Residential & Commercial Development project having Total Plot Area of 29,277.75 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 1,80,106.83 Sq.m [as per specific condition No. B(4)]. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, and proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish of proposed Residential & Commercial Development project by imposing standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160006	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd (Forgings Division) Gat No. 856-860 Chakan - Ambethan Road Khed	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for modernization for purchase of new machinery and replacement of old machineries. Committee also noted that Proposed trade effluent is Nil. Existing Trade effluent generation is through dishwashing process and coolant from machining activities. Industry has installed one combined ETP which comprising of primary, secondary and tertiary treatment. Another ETP comprises of Primary and Tertiary treatment. Treated effluent is used for gardening purpose within industry premises. JVS results are exceeding the consented limit. Committee further noted that Industry has proposed to add two welding booths with stack. Committee also noted that PP in letter mentioned that, the category of the consent is to change to orange as per the CPCB categorization O-32 Forging or Ferrous and Non-Ferrous metal (using oil and gas fired furnaces). But sewage generation is more than 100 CMD hence could not consider request. After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. Part of bank guarantee shall be forfeited for exceedance of JVS results.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160673	Graphite India Limited Plot No. 88 Satpur MIDC Nashik	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31/03/2028	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Existing consent is valid up to 31.03.2023. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of the trade effluent and sewage. JVS results dtd. 29.09.2022 ETP (BOD-3.4, COD-28) & STP (BOD-8, COD-24) is within limit and Source Monitoring results dtd. 28.03.2022 stack-S-28 Furnace (TPM-110) and stack-S-33 Furnace (TPM-38) are within limit. Dtd. 17.01.2023 Furnace (TPM-116) within limit.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in C.I. by imposing following conditions: 1.PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000154488	Arshiya Ltd., (Free Trade Warehousing Zone) (SEZ - FTWZ), At: Sai Village, Tal: Panvel, Dist: Raigad - Maharshtra	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent under Auto Renewal scheme		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for free trade warehouse with container freight station for storage of 176 Nos material along mercury metal on total plot area of 68.78 Hector & total construction BUA of 32.86 Hector under Auto-renewal scheme.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted the prescribed document Annexure- B as per Auto renewal scheme & increased CI by Rs. 63.42 Crs without Boards consent. Hence this application is treated as routine application.
					Committee further noted that, PP has obtained renewal of consent vide dtd. 01.01.2021 which is valid up to 31.01.2023 with CI of Rs. 653.05 Crs which was amended vide dated 18.03.2021 for incorporation of mercury metal, obtained EC vide dated 20.09.2010 which was revalidated vide dated 07.12.2018.
					Committee also noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent under Auto Renewal scheme for renewal of consent, however, PP has not submitted prescribed document Annexure- B & increased CI by Rs. 63.42 Crs without Boards consent, not submitted the details of OWC followed by composting facility for treatment & disposal of biodegradable waste, submitted BG of Rs. 15.0 Lakh instead of BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh as per earlier consent granted by Board, not submitted an audited balance sheet along with multi-unit CA certificate.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157733	Bulk Cement Corporation India Ltd Plot No. W-7, Sector-KWC, Kalamboli, Taluka- Panvel, District- Raigad.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Cement Unloading, storage, packing, loading and transportation-2.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained CGWA NOC which is valid up to 28.02.2025. Provided bag to the silo & Cement packing plant, conveyors system, Rotary packer and vibrating screen & elevators. Committee further noted that unit has not installed CAAQMS stations (3Nos) till date. Audited balance sheet & Gross Capital Investment for the year 2021-2022 and Multi unit certificate in prescribed format is not submitted. The Land cost is not mentioned in CA certificate. Form-4 of Hazardous waste annual report for the year 2021-2022 is not submitted. STP is not provided for treatment of domestic effluent. Analysis results of AAQM and treated domestic effluent sample are exceeding the standards. After due deliberation it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non compliances, and forfeit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh as the industry has not installed the CAAQMS stations (3 Nos) as per earlier consent conditions & analysis results of STP outlet and AAQM are exceeding the standards.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160151	Shetrunjay Dyeing & Weaving Mills Ltd Plot No. D-1, M.I.D.C., Tarapur,	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with change in name.		Committee noted that, PP applied for Renewal of Consent for Yarn Dying & Fabric processing with change in name From M/s. Eland and Fashions India Pvt. Ltd., to M/s. Shetrunjay Dyeing & Weaving Mills Ltd.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Dist: Palghar MIDC , Boisar, Boisar			Committee also noted that, Previous Consent is valid up to 31.01.2023 with CI – Rs. 305.02. Crs. Committee further noted that, PP did not submit any proper justification for decrease in capital investment from 305.02. Crs to 97.06 Crs. The capital investment in balance sheet and as per CA certificate does not match and also not submitted clarification for same after follow up. As per report of SRO JVS are exceeding. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000149311	Renewal of CTO of Vrihis Properties Pvt Ltd S. No. 5, 7/1, 7/3, 12/1, 15/A, 15/B, 15/D, 28/A, Village Tirandaz, Chandivali and Powai, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.11.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Commercial building (14 Nos) project having Total plot area of 1,05,620.40 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 2,26,191.48 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, provided STpP& OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for Commercial building (14 Nos) project by imposing standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157396	Endurance Technologies Limited. Plot No -K- 226/2 Waluj MIDC	APPROVED Renewal of consent of	28.02.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent with increase in CI for the manufacturing of Rotary Disc – 5,00,000 Nos/M, Disc brake assembly – 4,00,000 Nos/M,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Tal. Gangapur, Dist. Aurangabad.	consent with increase in Ci	-	Three-wheeler brake system – 85000 Nos/m, Brake shoe – 3,00,000 Nos/M, ABS modular assembly – 50,000 Nos/M.
		3			Committee also noted that PP has obtained 1 st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent granted by Board vide dtd. 26.02.2021 which is valid up to 28.02.2023.
					Committee further noted that PP has provided adequate ETP & STP to treat the trade & domestic effluent as JVS results are well within the limit. Also, PP has provided wet scrubber to anodizing section, dust collector followed by bag filter to shot blasting & water curtain to paint booths as an APCs.
					Committee also noted that RO Aurangabad has issued ID vide dated 08.02.2023. Industry has not submitted the compliance report, industry has increased the CI by Rs. 20.95 Crs, which is more than 10% without Boards consent, not submitted the audited balance sheet with multi-unit CA certificate & compliance report as per the ID issued dated 08.02.2023.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for Renewal of Consent with increase in CI for the manufacturing of Rotary Disc – 5,00,000 Nos/M, Disc brake assembly – 4,00,000 Nos/M, Three-wheeler brake system – 85000 Nos/m, Brake shoe – 3,00,000 Nos/M, ABS modular assembly – 50,000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall properly operate ETP & STP to achieve consented standards. PP shall comply with Interim Direction issued by Board vide dated 08.02.2023. PP shall submit Board Resolution towards increased CI without Boards consent. PP shall submit/extend the BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of audited balance sheet with multi-unit CA certificate & additional consent fees, if any.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155988	One International Center Private Limited (formerly Known as Indiabulls Real Estate Company Priva C. S. No. 612 & 613, Lower Parel Division, Elphinstone Mill, Senapati Bapat Marg, Mumbai- 400013.	APPROVED Renewal Consent to Operate (Part-I)	31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Wings A, B & C of IT Park Building project with change in name from Indiabulls Real Estate Company Pvt Ltd to One International Center Pvt Ltd having Total Plot Area of 34,383 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,68,909 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 3,72,674 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted audited balance sheet., submitted letter of Env. Dept, GoM dtd. 20/01/2023 regarding change in name from Indiabulls Real Estate Company Pvt Ltd to One International Center Pvt Ltd. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Wings A, B & C of IT Park

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Building project by imposing standard conditions for Infrastructure projects.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000156453	Adhiraj Constructions Pvt. Ltd. MMRDA Housing scheme (Sale Bldg. No.2A & 2B) 64/2, 66/2, 67/1, S. Nos. 64/2, 66/2, 67/1, 67/2/1, 67/2/2, 67/4, 68/1A, 68/1B, 68/2, 68/4, 69/0 (pt.), 70/1, 70/2, 71/2, 71/3, 71/4, 72/1A, 72/1B, 72/3, 76/1, 76/2/1, 76/2/2, 77/1, 77/2, 79/3, 86/1, 86/2, 88/0, 89/1, 89/2, 90, 91/3, 99/2 at village â€" Rohinjan, Taluka â€" Panvel, District â€" Raigad - 410210. Panvel	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	31.01.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for sale Building No. 2A & 2B for total plot area 157450 Sq. Mtr. and Total BUA 88368.32 sq. mtr. out of Total BUA 1121222.27 Sq. Mtr. with CI 65 Cr. Committee also noted that PP has obtained revalidated consent to establish for total plot area of 157450 sq. mtrs. And BUA of 685066 sq. mtrs out of 1121222.27 sq. mtrs. With CI of Rs. 1393 Crs. on 26.06.2020. PP has revised Environmental clearance on 20.09.2019. for total plot area 157450 sq. mtr, FSI area 5,17,512.29 sq. mtr. & Total BUA 11,21,222.27 sq. mtr. PP has completed construction work of 3 building out 1 is rental. Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh has been submitted and submitted audited balance sheet. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for sale Building No. 2A & 2B for total plot area 157450 Sq. Mtr. and Total BUA 88368.32 sq. mtr. out of Total BUA 1121222.27 Sq. Mtr., by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for infrastructure project. Consent shall be issued after submission of pointwise Environment Clearance compliance.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160698	Privi Speciality Chemicals Limited (Unit-II) C- 3,4,5,66_1,7,8,9,33	APPROVED Renewal with change in product	28/2/2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing Consent to Operate with change in product under Product Mix for mfg of various synthetic organic chemicals.

	Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
Clearance on 24/8/2022. Committee further noted that, As per Boards Office Memorandum, the said case was discussed before Technical Committee under Product mix on 26/4/2023 and committee noticed that, PP proposed to carry out expansion as per EC & C to E, however, not obtained C to O for the total production quantity. The committee opined that, industry has to obtain Consent to Operate as per the quantities initially then they may submit fresh application and modified/revised NIPL. The industry representative requested to consider this application for consent to establish as per EC quantities and will apply separately with modified/revised NIPL after obtaining Consent to Operate. Committee further taken into account the request of the industry to consider this application for grant of 1st Consent to		Number	MIDC Mahad		Up to	Committee further noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 24/8/2022. Committee further noted that, As per Boards Office Memorandum, the said case was discussed before Technical Committee under Product mix on 26/4/2023 and committee noticed that, PP proposed to carry out expansion as per EC & C to E, however, not obtained C to O for the total production quantity. The committee opined that, industry has to obtain Consent to Operate as per the quantities initially then they may submit fresh application and modified/revised NIPL. The industry representative requested to consider this application for consent to establish as per EC quantities and will apply separately with modified/revised NIPL after obtaining Consent to Operate. Committee further taken into account the request of the industry to consider this application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising primary, secondary & tertiary treatment system followed by RO & MEE & ATFD and proposed to restrict trade effluent disposal @ 98 CMD to CETP as per the existing permitted consented quantity and remaining will be recycled in the process.
					Committee further noted that, STP provided for treatment of sewage.
					Committee further noted that, Boilers, Thermopacks are equipped with air pollution control system & adequate stack heights. Incinerators are equipped with scrubber & stack.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000157117	Endurance Technologies Limited K-226/1 & K227 WALUJ INDUSTRIAL AREA AURANGABAD	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for the manufacturing of Clutch assembly – 5,00,000 Nos/M, aluminium pressure die casting – 1500 MT/M, friction plate – 45,00,000 Nos/M, CVT – 65000 Nos/M, Axle clamp RH – 50,000 Nos/M, Axle clamp LH – 50,000 Nos/M, under bracket – 10,000 Nos/M.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP has added one product i.e. Upper braket without obtaining consent to establish. PP has not provided effluent treatment facility to recycle the partly effluent to the tune of 77 CMD in process. PP has not submitted the details of BG forfeiture as per earlier consent granted by Board. PP has not submitted the compliance report as per condition stipulated in earlier consent i.e. The applicant shall submit improvement/up-gradation plan for APCs within 15 days & shall implement the same within one month period. PP has not submitted the audited balance sheet for recent financial year along with multi-unit CA certificate. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160396	UltraTech Cement Limited 153/173 Village: Peth (Naygaon), Tal: Haveli, Dist: Pune Haveli	Consent to Establish for installation of one Silo unit for storage of ready cement.	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for installation of one Silo unit of capacity 6000 MT for storage of cement. Committee also noted that PP has installed STP, Provided bag filters to 3 nos of silo's. wagon unloading points (3 nos), for main packer sequences (3 nos), cement extraction, silo bin

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160952	Cosmo First Limited B-14/10, MIDC Waluj B- 14/10, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad Aurangabad	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion)	30/4/2024	venting and bulk loading systems. Proposed to provide the Bag filter to silo and its transfer points. The analysis result of AAQM carried out on 21.01.2022 are within limit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of one Silo unit of capacity 6000 MT for storage of cement under RED category by imposing following conditions- PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for mfg of Polypropylene Sheet (Thermoformed & Injection molding) & Window Films with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion activity on 13/12/2022. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP and treated effluent/sewage connected to CETP. Committee further noted that, PP has applied for EPR under Plastic Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall obtain EPR under Plastic Rule and shall not start commercial production till obtain the same. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161125	Yellowstone Fine Chemicals Private Limited G-60 MIDC Lote Parshuram Industrial Area Khed	APPROVED Part 1st Consent to Operate	30/6/2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate for mfg of various Synthetic Organic Chemicals-5890 TPM with change in name from M/s. Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd. to M/s. Yellowstone Fine Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish on 22/2/2021 ad Environmental Clearance on 31/3/2020. Committee further noted that, Effluent segregated into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system and treated effluent will be partly recycled (595 CMD) and partly discharged to CETP (309 CMD). Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and HW disposal will be as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall dispose the treated effluent to the CETP through GPRS mounted tankers and submit the disposal data to Boards office on monthly basis. Industry shall comply all the conditions of Environmental Clearance conditions. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160377	Shri Vighnahar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. (Distillery Division) S. No. 166 S. No. 166, At Nivruttinagar, (Dhalewadi), Post Shiroli BK, Tal:- Junnar, Dist:- Pune 410511 Junnar	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing	31.08.2025	Committee noted that, PP applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of Distillery unit of 80 KLPD with amalgamation of existing 30 KLPD i.e total 110 KLPD Committee also noted that, PP obtain Consent to Establish for Expansion on 17.08.2021. Consent to Renewal on 25.10.2021 Valid up to 31.08.2024. Obtain Environmental Clearance on 03.01.2022. Committee further noted that, PP Provided – MEE & incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. Provided 5 days storage tank. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion of Distillery unit with amalgamation of existing i.e total 110 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh submitted as per previous consent towards compliance of consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall comply with all conditions in Environmental Clearance.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155184	Veeral Additives Pvt. Ltd K-4/2 Additional MIDC Mahad Mahad	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing C to O		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) for operation of modernized & upgraded existing plant with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained C to E for modernization obtained on 23/6/2022. Committee further noted the following non-compliances: 1. HCl 32% generation not shown even product from which HCl generated in manufactured in last year 2. HW stored beyond 90 days, not disposed waste in last year 3. Potassium Formiate generated during process of Metilox neither shown in product/by-product nor in Hazardous Waste. 4. Production quantity manufactured mentioned in Environment Statement Report differs than the quantity mentioned in Haz Waste Annual returns. 5. OCEMS data not transmitted to Boards server.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Cost of Land, Building & machinery does not reflect in Balance sheet
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160644	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt Ltd-Unit-II Plot No	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31/03/2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Existing consent is valid up to 31.03.2023.
		A2 MIDC Chakan Khed			Committee noted that existing industry is having 300 CMD capacity combined effluent treatment plant consists of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary units followed by Softener unit. Industry is also installed 21 CMD capacity Primary & Tertiary ETP for metal bearing effluent stream. JVS results dtd. 10.01.2023 ETP(Combined) (BOD-23.8, COD-71.1), ETP(21CMD) (BOD-25.8, COD-79.0) and dtd. 16.02.2023 ETP(Combined) (BOD-21.8, COD-79.7), ETP(21CMD) (BOD-27.8, COD-63.7) are within the consented norms.
					Committee also noted that PP is proposed to separate their combined ETP/STP with inclusion of the ultrafiltration system and seeking four-month time for the same
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal with increase in CI by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					1.PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
					2. PP shall separate the combined treatment system and achieve the ZLD for the trade effluent within four months and shall submit the B.G. of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161331	Huntsman International India Pvt. Ltd. Saki Vihar Road Lighthall B- Wing, Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for Research & Development and application center for chemical industries. Committee also noted following non-compliances: Not achieved ZLD as per consent conditions Not reatment for RO Reject Wet scrubbers not installed for control of process emissions. HW details of Category No. 5.1, 23.1, 35.1, 35.2 not submitted. CI Increased (@ 200%) Compliance of EIA Notification not submitted as production quantity mentioned. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161351	HINDUSTAN PLATINUM PRIVATE LIMITED PLOT NO C-122, C-154, C122/1 to C-122/9, TTC PAWANE, NAVI MUMBAI.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.04.2028	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Electrical contacts – 25 Ton/M, copper & copper alloys – 8.3 Ton/M, jewelry & other related articles & alloy pigs – 62.5 Ton/M, silver & silver alloyed contacts bimetal contacts – 20 Ton/M, gauzes, precious & non-precious metal – 5.0 Ton/M, platinum labware – 0.5 Ton/M, platinum gold spinnerets – 0.5 Ton/M, stainless steel spinnerets – 3.0 Ton/M, precious metal catalyst, salt & solution – 210 Ton/M, Other items manufactured from silver, gold, platinum, etc. – 55 Ton/M, recycle & reprocess of precious metals spent catalyst – 5000 Ton/A & by-products such as alumina – 3500 Kg/A, aluminum sulphate/alum – 50,000 Kg/A, sodium aluminate/silicate – 10,000 Kg/A. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained previous consent vide dated 08.05.2018, valid up to 30.04.2023. Also, obtained capacity enhancement from CPCB under Rule 9 of HOWM Rules, 2016 for capacity 3000 MT to 5000 MT vide dated 14.06.2017 & authorization vide dated 25.07.2018 which is valid up to 31.05.2023 for reprocessing of precious metal spent catalyst – 5000 MT/A. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP to treat trade & domestic effluent, the treated effluent is discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal. Also, industry has provided the scrubber to process stream as an APCs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Electrical contacts – 25 Ton/M, copper & copper alloys – 8.3 Ton/M, jewelry & other related articles & alloy pigs – 62.5 Ton/M, silver & silver alloyed contacts bimetal contacts – 20 Ton/M, gauzes, precious & non-precious metal – 5.0 Ton/M, platinum labware – 0.5 Ton/M, platinum gold spinnerets – 0.5 Ton/M, stainless steel spinnerets – 3.0 Ton/M, precious metal catalyst, salt & solution – 210 Ton/M, Other items manufactured from silver, gold, platinum, etc. – 55 Ton/M, recycle & reprocess of precious metals spent catalyst – 5000 Ton/A & by-products such as alumina – 3500 Kg/A, aluminum sulphate/alum – 50,000 Kg/A, sodium aluminate/silicate – 10,000 Kg/A by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply as per letter issued by CPCB vide dated 14.06.2017 regarding capacity enhancement under Rule 9 of HOWM Rules, 2016. 2. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Authorization & shall obtain the renewal of the same from the Board as per Rule 9 of Hazardous & other waste (M & T M) Rules, 2016 for utilization of hazardous & other wastes as a resource or alter preprocessing either for c-processing or for any other use within premises of the generation (if it is not part of process) shall be carried out only as per the CPCB letter issued dated 14.06.2017. 3. PP shall properly operate ETP & STP to achieve consented norms.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000158638	CEO S.L.Raheja Hospital S.L.Raheja Hospital,Raheja Rugnalaya Marg ,Mahim Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with increase in CI & Total BUA	31.03.2026	Committee noted that HCE has applied for Renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization with correction in CI from 10.33 Crs to 70.2845 Crs & BUA for Hospital having 300 Beds on total plot area of 8092 Sq.Mtr & corrected BUA is of 18,274.6 Sq.Mtr. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dated 24.04.2023 & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to HCE has shown less CI as compared to balance sheet submitted i.e. 64.37 Crs since the year 2018 & obtained the consent for CI of Rs. 10.33 Crs only, Also, HCE has increased the CI by Rs. 60.53 Crs & increased the total BUA by 10,181.74 Sq.Mtr without Boards consent. Accordingly, SCN has issued vide 09.05.2023 & subsequently, HCE has submitted reply vide dated 09.05.2023. The CI shown was typographically errored during issuance of consent and BUA mentioned in application is as per OC received from competent authority & accordingly applied for correction i.e. 18,274.6 Sq.Mtr instead of 8092.62 Sq.mtr.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for Renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization with

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					correction in CI from 10.33 Crs to 70.2845 Crs & BUA for Hospital having 300 Beds on total plot area of 8092 Sq.Mtr & corrected BUA is of 18,274.6 Sq.Mtr by imposing following conditions. 1. HCE shall properly operate ETP & STP to achieve consented norms. 2. HCE shall submit BGs as per HCE BG regime. 3. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161651	Caroa Properties LLP Sr. No. 38/0 & others Phase- I of proposed Integrated Township project at Sr. No. 38/0 & others of village: Khanavale & Talegaon, Taluka Panvel & Khalapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Phase-I) for total plot area 431675.638 Sq. Mtr. & Total BUA 74246.521 Sq.Mtr, out of Total BUA 676694.98 Sq.Mtr with CI 200 Cr. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental clearance Total plot area 431675.638 Sq. Mtr & Total BUA 676694.98 Sq. Mtr. for the project on 25.06.2020. Committee further noted that PP has completed construction work of 2 towers. Tower -1 having (G+27). Tower-2, having (G+27) and parking building (S+G+5). Both towers are ready for possessions. Phase — I is already completed. Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh has been submitted, submitted audited balance sheet and pointwise Environment Clearance compliance. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent (Phase-I) for total plot area 431675.638 Sq. Mtr. &

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Total BUA 74246.521 Sq.Mtr, out of Total BUA 676694.98 Sq.Mtr., by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for infrastructure project.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000158967	Loreal India Pvt. Limited Gut no. 426, 600/1, 600/2, 601/1 Mhalunge Ingle, Chakan Talegaon Road, Chakan Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31/1/2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Shampoo & Conditioner, Skin Care, Hair Colour & Oxydiser and Colour Cosmetic. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP having capacity 280 CMD & comprising of primary, secondary, tertiary treatment system followed by Ultra Filtration & Reverse Osmosis. Also, installed MEE. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and HW disposal as per the consent conditions. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161577	Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd. PBP- I 105/1A,109,110, 110 A, 109/2B/4,109/2B/5 Manjari BK Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Amalgamation of 02 Consents)	31/3/2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate with amalgamation of two consent to operate for mfg of Vaccines & Biotech Products. Committee also noted that, PP obtained Consent to Operate on 17/10/2019 & 03/1/2023. Committee further noted that, effluent generated is treated is ETP provided by facility provider comprising of primary, secondary, Tertiary followed by Reverse Osmosis & Mechanical Vapor Recompression (MVR) and treated effluent 100% recycled to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, sewage generated is treated is STP provided by facility provider. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	granted	
00		0, 0;	A DDDOV/ED		
38	Number MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160843	Clean Science and Technology Limited Plot-D-25/1/1 & D-26/2 MIDC Kurkumbh Daund	APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31/3/2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for mfg of Synthetic Organic Chemicals with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained C to E (Expansion) on 07/9/2022 and Environmental Clearance on 22/2/2022. Committee further noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system & treated effluent will be recycle to achieve ZLD. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Committee further noted that, PP has taken waste minimization initiatives in existing unit resulting water consumption & effluent generation reduced. Committee further noted that, PP has installed Boiler's which are equipped with ESP & common stack. Thermopack equipped with Multicyclone dust collector with common stack. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent to achieve the consented norms.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					3. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161557	Jaya Hind Industries Pvt Ltd Gat No. 350 and others Gat No. 350 and others, Urse, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune Maval	APPROVED Establish for expansion	COU or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for modernization by replacement of some old machineries to improve the quality of product without any changes in the production capacity, Proposed capital investment of Rs. 78.5763 Crs. Existing consent is valid up to 31.05.2023. After due deliberation it was decided to grant establish for expansion.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161844	Balkrishna Industries Limited B-66 MIDC Waluj MIDC Waluj Ganagapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Tyre (without Tube). Committee also noted the following non-compliances: 1. CI decreased by 129.86 Cr (@50%) & applied with total production quantity. Justification for decrease in CI not submitted. 2. Multi-unit CA certificate not submitted. 3. Not submitted the Air Pollution Control system adequacy report as per consent condition no. 10 4. STP reports continuously marginally exceeding. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000159096	Maharashtra Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Vishwanathpuram Campus,Ambajogai Road,Latur	REFUSED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate		Committee noted that HCE has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for Hospital - 700 Beds on total plot area of 2,88,600 Sq.Mtr & total BUA of 59,359 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 24.04.2023 & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of details of CI as it was of Rs. 70.10 Crs, however as per application & submitted CA certificate previous CI was of Rs. 19.91 Crs, now it is Rs. 21.03 Cr as per CA certificate. HCE authority has not submitted audited balance sheet along with multi-unit CA certificate & details of ETP & STP. HCE authority has paid less fees as per CI shown in CA certificate. Accordingly, Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent vide dated 09.05.2023, however, HCE has not submitted any say/reply to this office, till date. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue final refusal of consent due to non-submission of compliance report/reply towards SCN issued by Board office.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161740	Hindustan Coca- Cola Beverages Pvt.Ltd. Survey No 284 - P Kudus Wada	Discussed in CAC r	neeting dtd. 24.04.	2023 and Consent is issued on 08.05.2023.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155629	One World Center Private Limited (Earlier known as Indiabulls Real Estate Company Private Limit C. S. No. 841 of Lower Parel Division (G- South Ward), Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone (West), Mumbai- 400013.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I)	31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) of IT Park Building project with change in name from Indiabulls Real Estate Company Pvt Ltd to One World Center Pvt Ltd having Total Plot Area of 39,077 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,76,965 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 4,88,855.71 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has valid Environment Clearance, provided STP & OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted audited balance sheet. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) of IT Park Building project by forfeiting proportionate Bank Guarantee for JVS exceedance and by imposing standard conditions for Infrastructure projects. Consent may be issued after receipt of additional Consent fee, if any.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161716	Bajaj Auto Ltd E-2 Phase III, E- 2,Chakan Industrial Area,Nighoje,Taluk a-Khed,Dist-Pune Khed	1st consent to Operate (Part)		This case was discussed & approved in CAC meeting dated 24.04.2023. Consent is issued on 08.05.2023.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161952	Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 182, 224, 223, 175,183 Yashwantnagar, Chikhali, Tal.: Shirala, Dist.: Sangli Shirala	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 110 KLPD i.e expansion by 80 KLPD Committee also noted that, PP is applied for Environmental Clearance. Committee further noted that, PP proposed to provide Multi Effect Evaporator & Dryer with CPU to achieve ZLD After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 110 KLPD i.e expansion by 80 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion till obtain valid EC from competent authority.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000160985	BELRISE INDUSTRIES LIMITED UNIT-II GUT NO-15 & 16, VILLAGE NAIGAVAN ,TQ. PAITHAN , DIST AURANGABAD GUT NO-15 & 16, VILLAGE NAIGAVAN ,TQ. PAITHAN , DIST	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of auto parts & accessories of two, three, four wheelers, commercial vehicles & tractors from plastic & sheet metal, tools, dies, jigs, fixtures, plastic injection molds & all other engineering goods – 15000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, 1. PP has not submitted the details of effluent treatment facility of existing activity. 2. JVS result of ETP outlet dated 29.10.2022, 24.11.2022 are not meeting with consented parameters such as

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		AURANGABAD PAITHAN			 TDS – 13150 mg/l, 14103 mg/l, BOD – 115 mg/l, 32 mg/l, total chromium – 16.24 mg/l, 64.36 mg/l, Nickel – 185.7 mg/l, 82.9 mg/l, Chloride – 2209.31 mg/l, sulphate – 10116 mg/l, Iron – 5.29 mg/l. 3. Board has issued PD vide dated 01.11.2022 due to non-compliances such as non-operation of ETP & STP, non-provision of flow meter, recycling facility for treated effluent, discharge of effluent outside factory premises, installation of thermo-pack, boiler & DG set without Boards consent. PP has not submitted compliance report. 4. PP has not submitted the details of BGs as per existing consent and effluent treatment facility for treatment of domestic & trade effluent generated from expansion & existing activity. 5. PP has not submitted compliance report as per PD issued by RO Aurangabad due to various noncompliances such as non-operation of ETP & STP, non-provision of flow meter, recycling facility for treated effluent, discharge of effluent outside factory premises, installation of thermos-pack, boiler & DG set without Boards consent. 6. PP has not submitted the details of source of water to be used for expansion activity. 7. PP has not submitted audited balance sheet along with multi-unit CA certificate.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000162099	SGZ AND SGA SUGARS (JV) LIMITED 465, 466, 467, 499 Turchi Tasgaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg of Ethanol from 135 KLPD to 350 KLPD, cap Distillery unit based on molasses, sugarcane syrup, juice & grains. Committee also noted that, PP obtain Environmental Clearance for Expansion under B-2 Category on 23.11.2021. Committee further noted that, PP proposed to provide Multi Effect Evaporator & Dryer with CPU to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for mfg of Ethanol from 135 KLPD to 350 KLPD, cap Distillery unit based on molasses, sugarcane syrup, juice & grains, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. PP shall comply with all conditions of EC granted on 23.11.2021.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161465	TK Elevator India Private Limited Plot No-A-23 (L-9) Plot No-A-23 (L-9), Chakan MIDC Phase-II, Village	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation	28/02/2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st part consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent. The expansion in production will be manufactured by using existing set up and newly installed Test Tower. Existing consent is valid up to 30.06.2024

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	– Khalumbre, Taluka – Khed, Dist- Pune, Pin Code – Khed	with existing consent	σρισ	Committee also noted that JVS dtd. 22.02.2022 STP (BOD-22, COD-55.6) – within limit, dtd. 21.04.2022 STP (BOD-38, COD-96.4)- marginally exceeding the consented limit. Industry is having powder coating booth & same is equipped with dust collection system. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions: 1.PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000161159	Pidilite Industries Limited Plot no A21/1, A21/2 and A22/1 MIDC Mahad Mahad	APPROVED 1st Operate operation of newly installed Briquette fired Boiler	31/12/2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for operation of 02 nos of Briquette fired Boiler. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained C to O for existing unit which is valid upto 31/12/2022 & separately applied for renewal. Committee decided to consider the case for grant of consent to operate for operation of Briquette fired Boiler & opined that, it will be appropriate to merge this application with renewal application.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000155575	TATA Consultancy Services Limited 511 (part), 68 (part), 69 (part), 70(part) Yantra Park, Pokaran Road 2 Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for IT & ITES activity of total plot area 53200 Sq. Mtr. & Total BUA 34944.11 Sq.Mtr, with CI 811.3407 Cr.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that earlier consent to operate was granted on 15.06.2021 with validity 28.02.2023 & C. I. of Rs. 773.8617 Crs.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for IT & ITES of total plot area 53200 Sq. Mtr. & Total BUA 34944.11 Sq.Mtr, with CI 811.3407 Cr., by imposing bank guarantee and standard conditions for IT & ITES activity.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
